- 990

Department of tl
Inlernal Revenu:

he Treasury
e Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(u), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Pu;]ic

Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning

JUL 1, 2017

and ending JUN 30,

2018

D Employer identification number

B Check it C Name of organization
spfiestlel | JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
[(X]&see® | INC.
Erag:m;u Doing business as 13-2866655
ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[Jfm, | 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, SUITE 731 212-679-4130
i City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts § 576,557.
Amended | N@W YORK, NY 10115 H(a) Js this a group return
[:I{.“é’.?“_“‘ F Name and address of principal officer: JAMES GANNON for subordinates? . T I¥Yes No
pendng | 4oc RTVERSIDE DRIVE, SUITE 731, NEW YORK, NY |H(b) aeasuornates ncincssr | Yes [_No

| Tax-exempt status: 501(e)3) [ ] 501(c) (

) (insertno) [ 1 4947(a)(yor [ 1527

J Website: pp WAW.JCIE.ORG

If "No," attach a list.

(see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number B

K_Form of organization: Corporation | ] Trust || Association [ | Other >

| L vear of formation: 197 6| M State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl] Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O.

Check this box P [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

gl 2
°>; 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) i, 3 9
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 9
a 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) 5 9
:'E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) ... .. ... .ot 6 0
'E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ..o 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIi, line Th) 1,851,549. 344 ,491.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 655. 2,553.
z| 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) i, 115,524. 97,659.
1 41 Other revenue {Part VIII, column (4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11¢€) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1,967,728, 444 ,703.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 602,971, 195,669.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line S 0. 0.
a| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 367,253. 304,157.
@| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part I1X, column (A), line 11€) . .. 0. 0.
:é. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0. =S i mri K
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) ... . 361,981.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line28) . ... 1,256,174. 861,807.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 _ 711,554. -417,104.
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Total assets (Part X, N 16) ... 2,341,970. 1,944,650.
é‘g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) ... _ 1,679. 14,022.
= - Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from @20 ..o 2,340,291. 1,930,628.

=5 22
[[Part Il

| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
trug, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of afficer Date
Here JAMES GANNON, E JTIVE DIRECTOR

Type or print name and fitle [l A PAV4

Print/Type preparer's name W'Pr}l.ﬁ(er 5 Sign!jlure Date |(13he|:k D PTIN
Paid WILLIAM MINOFF, CPA WILLIAM MINOFF, CPA [05/09/19] st P00437695
Preparer |Firm'sname p LM COHEN & CO LLP Firm's EIN 6-4133700
Use Only | Firm's address > 535 FIFTH AVENUE, 12TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10017 Phoneno.212-967-2300
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... i Yes [:i No
Form 990 (2017)

732001 11-28:

17 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



7F8054 1.000

Fon 3868 ~|Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an| |
Exempt Organization Return 5 R BT

» File a separate application for each return.
» Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

(Rov. January 2017)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Chanties and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 980-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number, see Instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Type or
print JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC. 13-2866655
:32 ';Yamor Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
filing your 135 WEST 29TH STREET, SUITE 303
:::::cus:; City, town or post office, stale, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see inslructions.

) NEW YORK, NY 10001
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . . . ... .. I O_I_ll
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form §90-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 950-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

JAMES GANNON

» |fthe organization“dBeS not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box _F_ . - __________ > D
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . _ | | . » I:] . Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox_ _ . . .. » I__] and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 8-month extension of time until_ _ 05/15 ,2019 _, to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

| 4 - calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning 07/01 ,2017 , andending 06/30 ,2018 .

2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return I:! Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any '
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|3% 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|3 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment

instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

JSA

28A0OVE 7601 10/16/2018 12:50:24 PM PAGE 1



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 Page 2

Part IIl [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Cheek if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart ... ... e R e e S e @

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROMOTE INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AND UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN JAPAN,

THE UNITED STATES, AND OTHER COUNTRIES THROUGH LEADERSHIP EXCHANGES,
POLICY DIALOGUES AND RESEARCH, AND THE FACILITATION OF
PERSON-TO-PERSON INTERACTIONS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? s . [ ves X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... [:l Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expsnsas $ 4 2 2 r 4 ? 2 . including grants of $ 1 0 9 * 4 3 6 . ) (Havenue $ )
HUMAN SECURITY AND GLOBAL COQPERATION PROGRAM - JAPAN CENTER FOR
INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE (JCIE) OPERATES A GROWING NUMBER OF
CROSS—-SECTORAL INITIATIVES THAT CUT ACROSS ITS THREE PROGRAMMATIC
PILLARS AND BUILD ON THE EXPERTISE AND STRONG NETWORKS DEVELOPED IN
THESE AREAS. PROMINENT EXAMPLES ARE JCIE'S WORK THROUGH THE FRIENDS OF
THE GLOBAL FUND, JAPAN (FGFJ), AND JCIE'S EXPLORATION OF WAYS TO
IMPROVE THE HUMAN SECURITY OF PEQOPLE IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES, BOTH OF
WHICH COMBINE POLICY ANALYSIS, INTERNATIONAL DIALOGUE AMONG POLITICAL
LEADERS, AND CIVIL SOCIETY ACTIVITIES. BY TAKING ADVANTAGE OF THE
INTERCONNECTIONS AND SYNERGIES AMONG ITS ACTIVITIES WITH DIVERSE
SECTORS OF SOCIETY, JCIE CAN MORE EFFECTIVELY RESPOND TO TODAY'S
COMPLEX GLOBAL ISSUES.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 128 ’ 75 6. including grants of $ 32 + 0 6 7. ) (Revenue $ )]
GLOBAL THINKNET PROGRAM — JCIE ENGAGES IN POLICY-ORIENTED STUDY AND
DIALOGUE PROJECTS ON CUTTING-EDGE ISSUES IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS.
THESE PROJECTS, UNDERTAKEN BY A CORE GROUP OF IN-HOUSE RESEARCHERS IN
COLLABORATION WITH OUTSIDE EXPERTS AND RESEARCH INSTITUTIONS FROM
AROUND THE WORLD, CONTRIBUTE TO THE FOLLOWING GOALS OF PROMOTING
SUBSTANTIVE ANALYSIS AND DISCUSSION OF CRITICAL POLICY ISSUES FACING
THE U.S., JAPAN, ASIA PACIFIC, AND THE WORLD; STRENGTHENING REGIONAL
AND GLOBAL NETWORKS OF INDEPENDENT POLICY RESEARCH INSTITUTIONS AND
RESEARCHERS; AND ENCOURAGING THE DEVELOPMENT OF PROMISING YOUNG
INTELLECTUAL LEADERS IN AN EFFORT TO FOSTER A "SUCCESSOR" GENERATION OF
POLICY THINKERS.

4c

(Code: } (Expenses $ 13 6 i 142. including grants of $ 54 I 166. ) (Revenues )
CIVIL NET AND GRASS ROOTS PROGRAM - THROUGH ITS CIVIL NET ACTIVITIES,
JCIE CONTINUES ITS LONG TRADITION OF LEADERSHIP IN STRENGTHENING CIVIL
SOCIETY THROUGH EXCHANGE, RESEARCH, AND PHILANTHROPIC FACILITATION.

THESE ACTIVITIES ARE CARRIED OUT WITH THE FOLLOWING AIMS OF PROMOTING A
VIBRANT CIVIL SOCIETY IN JAPAN, ASIA PACIFIC, AND WORLDWIDE; AND
BUILDING A COLLABORATIVE CIVIL SOCIETY NETWORK AND PROMOTING GREATER
COOPERATION ON SHARED GLOBAL CHALLENGES.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Exnanses 3 1 4 0 ’ 5 7 8 » _including grants of $ ) (Revenue § ]

4e

Total program service expenses P> 827,948.

Form 990 (2017)

732002 11-28-17



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Form 990 (2017) INC. - 13-2866655 page3
[Part IV | Cliecklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A .._............. S 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr/butors'7 e e N R R R 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposmon to candidates for
pubIiC OiCE? Jf *Yes," COMPIEte SChEAUIE C, PAIt I oo oo o oo oottt 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? i "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part Il ... ... ot 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ll _........cccccccviiiiiiiiiiiiinnns 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice an the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Ml oo oo oo e et e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hoId assets in temporanly restrlcted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..........coiioreieeeee ettt sieis s X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIlI, X, or X Ll
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAE VI oooeeoeessesesons oo s caeomem e ars e mes s sae aw e e s st DA T T B A P B S N s 11a X
b Did the orgamzatlon report an amount for lnvestments other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl _._.....ccccciiiiicceiiaiiiiiasicnnaissas s ssesss s s . | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .................. RS i § [ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete SChEdUIE D, PArt IX .. ..., .cccciieciieiiiiiiiiiaeiciesess i ssermesss s sses s sn e se s s cesa s es s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl —.............. 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audlted financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ............... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170()(1)A)()? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? - . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrarsrng, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, PArts 1 @Nd IV .. ... ittt bbb e 14b | X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV - 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assrstance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV _.._........ccoovioiimnmraeeeeeeesiactiaesesi i tiess e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11€? /f "Yes," complete SCheaUIE G, Part | .............cccioiiiiiiiiiiieiemssesiesssseeessmsaenss e eeaee s 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SChEAUIE G, PAM Il ... .....coiw oottt e e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actlvmes on Part Vlll Ime 9a? Jf "Yes,"
_ complete Schedule G PA Il oo . 19 X
Form 990 (2017)

732003 11-28-17



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 page4
[Part IV [ Checklisl ol Required Schedules jcontinued)
Yes | Na
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'7 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govermment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 jf "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il R 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1 ANl —.............ioowirereeecuiiioissiesimsisinees | 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? jf "Yes," complete
Schedule J . e v eereasesids e Siv T b s et beeave Rb e AR e de S SRS SR AR SOy s SR e 23 X
24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31,2002? Jf "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a  .......... S A R P AR S ot smte e e R 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? N e 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY BAX-EXEIMPE BONUST | i iii o iuemesssusyos oo asssfores s bbb RSS2 1T PSS 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? - 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | oo westinn i 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? [f "Yes," complete
SCHEOUIR L, PAIt I oovvooooosseeeeveeeseesseeossermssccesermassenses s ssasssess s ase s 4443 5SS e bbb R 08 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
COMPIELE SCREAUIE Ly PAIT I ..o e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, PArt Ml .......oiciiiiiiriiiisisicimie st s 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV ] AT 5 il
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): . " o2
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part v 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..o 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jr "Yes," complete Schedule M ................... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule M . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | . e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets” If "Yes pu complete
SCREQUIE N, PAFE Il oo oo sses s e85 . 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | ................. - 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? jf "Yes," complete Schedu/e R Part ll /// or iV, and
PATEV, B T oooooeoeeiaeb oo oem e e sen hra e e384 SR LS s B 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512®)(13)? . . . e 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ...... B e L L Co e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChedule B, PArt V, N8 2. ..........c. ittt 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Farm 990 filers are required to complete Sehedule O ..o e g | X
Form 990 (2017)

732004 11-28-17



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ...
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the organlzatlon solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribUtions? s
If "Yes," did the organization include with every salicitation an express statement that such contnbuhons or gifts

were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 Page ®
[PartV]| Statements Rcgarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Gompliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part \ |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 8 5
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming :
(gambling) WinNINGSs 10 PFHZE WIMNMEIS? | ... . oot iis i sion s e ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmltta| of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ) 2a 9] HEs
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization fi file all required federal employment tax returns" __________________________ oh | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... o] Ol
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? T : 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .............. WAV, 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. ...

c
1O file FOIM 82827  ....oueicisoussaniionsvassstnissmnnsssasnssessnsnnssssessnssisrssrseses bhapessssmassiains e RS e I TSR ST,
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requwed’?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-CG?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . —
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 ______________________________________
10 Section 501(c}7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 ... . L10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club facllltles . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... ... i 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agamst
amounts due or received fromthem.) .. ... .. . ST e SOl <o 1| .
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  _................ | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualifi ied health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O ]
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the I
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... 13b E':
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ... . R 13c / L]
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services dunng the tax year’? . 14a X
b I "Yes.* has it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No, " provide an explanation in Schedulg © oo S 14b

732005 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)



Form 930 (2017) INC.

JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
13-2866655  Page6

| Part Vi I Governance, Management, and DiscloSUre ry; cauh "Yes" response to lincs 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* respanse

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vs vagpaeiie e Jeszosanzersspsissssnessizzsitis i
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear ... ia 9l
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 9|
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other |
officer, director, trustee, OF KEY BMPIOYEET . . oty soesieis bbb 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was flled? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or SEOCKNOIIBIST oo eeeenesoeeessbanaass s ST S A S e s e b s e e ST TS SRS a0 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVEIMING DOOYT oo h s s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOGY? | i e 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetlngs held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: o et U
B TNE QOVEIMING DOGYT oo bR R ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body? . 8h
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? jf ywmiﬂaimmmm 0 9 X
Section B. Policies pjs secti ]
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvrtles of such chapters aff Ilates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... . |10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fi llng the form7 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. T I
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f "No," go to line 13 ........ I i I X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve rise to conﬂlcts'7 e, | 12D X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf "Yes,* describe
in Schedule O how this Was dONE _.........c.ccccwivemnsioioornmimommaans e 12c | X
13  Did the organization have a written whlstleblower pohcy” _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 13X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... . R 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent o I '
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? £ |4 )
a The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top management official i5a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... . 15p | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). o
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a i 1
taxable entity QUANG the YEAI? i A 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation R
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .o e G s S 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P»NY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) availabte
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

- Own website ]:| Another's website - Upon request [___l Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P>
JAMES GANNON - 212-679-4130

4275 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, SUITE 731, NEW YORK, NY 10115

732006 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 Page 7
Part VI|| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustecs, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPart VIl ... ..o Ij_
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s lax year.
® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e | st all of the arganization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the arganization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

1___—| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . c,': Sksglo??than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustss) from from related other
(list any —S the organizations compensation
hours for | = - B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § 2 I (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | = £|E. and related
below |E[2|5|E |52 = organizations
ine)  [S|E|S|2|25] 5
(1) PEGGY BLUMENTHAL 1.00
CHAIRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(2) RONALD ANDERSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) SUSAN BERRESFORD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) GERALD CURTIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) HIDEKO KATSUMATA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) CHARLES MORRISON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) SATORU MURASE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ARIEL PABLOS-MENDEZ 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) AKIO OKAWARA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JAMES GANNON 40.00
SEC., TREAS., EXEC DIRECTOR X 105,417. 0. 0.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 Page 8
|—Palt Vﬂl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Enpluyees, and llighest Compensated Empleyees (continucd!
(A) (B) (©) (D) (B) (F}
Name and title Average = d'; Sfimti"’?lhan - Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | nox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
fistany | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related =2 z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 2 g (g and related
b?‘OW E % = E?‘, 25 5 organizations
line) HEHEIHE
1b Sub-total . > 105,417. 0. 0.
¢ Total from contmuahon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) .. 105,417. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (ncludmg but not I|m|ted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual i
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ..
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|V|duaI for services

rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes. " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

(C)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P~

0

732008 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

17) INC. ] 13-2866655  Page9
Slaleiment of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lng in this Part VIl oo []
! e : e : Total(r':venue Fiela(?gd or Unr(e‘-l\’elted REVEHU!’-[‘QKCTUdEd
'. exempt function business rorgeg:;:gder
A : 7 revenue revenue 5§12 -514
2 #i 1 a Federated campaigns . a 0 Sy BEGAR [R0y S '
[J b Membershipdues ... ... |1b
(l':- ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... . |1e
%. d Related organizations . |1d
@ e Government grants (contnbutlons) ie '
__E f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
_E similar amounts not included above 1f 344,491.
E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1t: $
3 B Total AHE AR 1011 o s »
Business Co‘ﬂg] bR
8| 2a MISCELLANEQUS 900099 2,553. 2,553.
S b
» ¢
E d
° e
a f Al other program service revenue .. ..
g _Total. Add lines 2a-21 _. STt 2,553.
3  Investment income (ncludlng d|V|dends interest, and
other similar amounts) e > 23,513. 23,513.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalties ... | -
. (i) Real i) Personal £
6 a Grossrents . f-,-
b Less: rental expenses ... )
¢ Rental income or (loss} ... i
d Netrental income or Ioss) ..o R
7 a Gross amount from sales of [] Securities ii) Other ‘
assets other than inventory 206,000 .
b Less: cost or other basis .:_-’.
and sales expenses ... 131,854. pts
¢ Ganorfoss) ... .. |14,146.
d Net gain or (oss) B 74,146. 74,146.
ol 849 Gross income from fundraising events (not ; __:.i
-] including $ _ of A
% contributions reported on line 1c). See 5
. PartIV,line18 . L a Sor
.}5’ b Less: direct expenses . i
° c Netincome or (loss) from fundralsmg events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See e TR
Part IV, line 19 . ... a
b Losc: dirsct expenses . h A ! ._f-.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actlvmes eiaieeiieanas
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances ... 4
b Less: cost of goods sold . b
¢ Net income or (iloss) from sales of invantcw R | 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cod W %
11 a
b
c
d All otherrevenue
e Total. Addlnesi1adld . > it [ E AR
|12 Total revenue. See ingtructians. ... I 444,703. 0.] 97,659.

Form 990 (2017)

732009 11-28-17



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 page 10
[ Part IX| Statement of Funclional Expenses
i olumns. All g orgapization mpn (Al

Check if Schedule © contains a response or

notetoanylineinthisPart IX ...oo.ovi i it

[

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qy:))enses Prograf'r?)service Managég)ent and Funcggx)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign G
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 195,669. 195,669.| =
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ... = £
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 105,417. 95,929. 9,488.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Other salariesand wages . . ........coooccciiies 163,370- 148,667- 14,703-
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ... 12,692. 1i,550. 1,142.
10 Payrolltaxes . . ... i 22 0 678. 20 5 894. 1 , 784.
11  Fees for services (non-employees).
a Management ... ..
b Legal | o .ammimess o
€ ACCOUNtING e 24,000. 960.
d LODDBYING i
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 [ e
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 85,158. 85,158.
12  Advertising and promotion
13 Office EXPENSES e 1, 541. 1,467 . 74.
14 Information technology ...
15 Royalties ..
16 OCCUPANCY o oo eneen 91,260. 87,328. 3,932.
17 Travel crvsm i 5m. .. e e salst - - T 138,143- 137,494- 649.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings _ .
20  Interest icinamiessssossiasreaisiessiaie
21 Payments to affiliates ... ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses. temize expenses not covared
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A) i :
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) o
a PROGRAM EXPENSES 14,549. 495,
b COMMUNICATION 4,781. 4,591. 190.
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 2,054. 1,612. 442.
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 861,807. 827,948. 33,859. 0.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here = |:] if follawing SOP 88-2 (ASC §58-720)
Form 990 (2017)
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JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 page 11
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in BRIB PArt X ooroioes e mecnsnsennrosseansosisattinsld S i bl e (e T C B ba 80 l:]_
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments _____________________ 120,204.| 2 144,145.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 961,054.| 3 521,680.
4 Accounts receivable, net 109,184.| 4 91,576.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors ' i e ; C
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partll of Schedule L . s
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
1) employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Partll of Sch L .
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
< 8 Inventories forsale OrUSe . e
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... . 1,120,797.] 11 1,148,948.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 INtangibIe @SSELS .. et e i 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . 28,437.] 15 28,437,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must Equal Irne 34) 2,341,970.| 18 1,944 ,650.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ... ... 1,679.| 17 14,022.
18 Grantspayable . ..o
19 Deferred revenue
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ) o
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
» | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees
é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
5 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ...
3 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25  Other liabilities (ncluding federal income tax, payables to refated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedUIE D oisisismsismsnistasi nss ssmsmass s e sinssss semssy syamsd shzymisansnsses ap s 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .o, 1,679.] 25 14,022,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and T ; : P
» complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ] 3 5y T : At 7|
Q | 27  Unrestricted netassets ... iy 0 v 8 445.] 27 1,124,711,
2 | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,261,846.| 28 805,917.
ﬁ 29  Pernmanently restricted net asscts
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here P ]:] '_r_,
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. I
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .. . [
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund e
< 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Z | a3 Total netassets or fund balances . ... 2,340,291.| 33 1,930,628.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 2,341,970.| 34 1,944,650.

732011 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-2866655 pagel2

Part XI [ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any ling in this Part X e

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 444,703
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 2 861,807
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 L 3 -417,104
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X lme 33 column (A)) 4 2,340,291
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 7,441
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses .. . 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
g Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X llne 33
GOMIII (BY) oo e e et 10 1,930,628,
iPart XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part pdl I:]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash - Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the fi nancial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
- Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the fi nancial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:] Separate basis ]:I Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. . . 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax yeat, explaln in Schedule O. vl b
2a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit , |
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULEEIA Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 7
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

internal|Revenuie|Servic P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, Employer identification number
INC. 13-2866655

I Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|___:| A school described in section 170{b){1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
i:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)iii).

!____] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A){iii). Enter the hospital's name,

W N =

city, and state:

section 170{b){1)(A}{iv). (Complete Part Il.)

section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

university:

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)}{v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

0 00 B0 O

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more t

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exception

han 33 1/3% of its suppott from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

s, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 I:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)({1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that desctibes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [—__] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controiled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b [:] Type I1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s}), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c ]____| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported. organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |::1 Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

-

Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported

organization(s).

{i} Name of supperted (i1) EIN
organization

{iif) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10

above (see instructions))

(V] s The organization Tisted
0 your govaming documient?

Yes

No

(v} Amount of monetary (wi) Amaount of other
support (see instructions) |support (see instructions})

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 INC. 13-2866655 Page2
| PartIl'|  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(h)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(0){1)(A) (vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d} 2016 {e) 2017 (1) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 1917160.| 960,766.| 373,273.| 1814108.]| 344,491. 5409798.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total, Add lines 1 through3 .. | 1917160 .| 960,766.] 373,273.] 1814108.] 344,491.] 5409798.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

COUMN () 4241102.
6 Public support. Subtract ling 5 from lino 4. 5 1168696.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c] 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromine 4 | 1917160.| 960,766.| 373,273.]1814108.] 344,491.| 5409798.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 17,679. 25,896- 26,462. 23,387. 23,513. 116,937.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ; 5526735.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see D I T ———— 12 i 7,631.
13 First five years. !f the Form 990 is for the organization'’s first, second third, fourth or f fth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ..., e T st en s S TS [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 {line 6, column () divided by line 11, column () ... 14 21.15 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll, fine 14 . 15 22.00 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e » E:'
b 93 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did nnt rheck a box on line 13 or 16a and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e e P |__|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and- circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. >

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and- circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and- circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... | |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16h, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see lnstructmns e P D
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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| Part IIl [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amaunt on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subirel line 7c lrom line 6.1
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e} 2017 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd lines10aand 10b ... ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) «-oooooe
13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

O] s e s S | [irmeim 2 e o | e ey Pl (M PO

check this DX and SHOP RBFE oo oo oo | I:I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part 1ll, line 15 F 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) ... |17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part M line 17 s i i a e 18 Y%
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... » |_—_]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _................... | [:I

732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Part IV] Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing ;
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? I "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported ]
2

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 1
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (©)@), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer e ey e
(b) and (c) below.
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination.
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? Jf "Yes," explain in Part Vl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? /f

"Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? I "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf Yes,"

answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? :
It "Yes," complete Part | of Schiedule L (Form 990 or 990 EZ). 8 _

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? Jf *Yes," provide detail in Part Vi, 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which | L o F ' hitt
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. Sh

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit ;
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section st
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated qlLL

supporting organizations)? Jf "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
r i i i) j ) 10b

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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[Part V] Supporting Organizations gontinued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the govermning body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? |f "Yes'to a. b, orc. provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

; : ;
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

Yes

No

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
jon

1

the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

h i

_— p—
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? jf "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

d,

1
a
b

¢ L[] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)
Yes

2
a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
|:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
[:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

LS

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

3a

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supparted organizations? Jf "Yes " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard.

3b
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integraled 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 E: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vl) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® (optif)nal)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7  Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

a s W N =

o |t |[& | |M =

=1}

B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® (optriZnaDe

X

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear):
Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of ather non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI).

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exemptuse assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o o |0 |T |

(&

S

m [N D] |t

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to : e
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 |t i
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting organization (see
instructions).

o | |[& | |N =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempi-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section G, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess dlstnbuhons carryover Ifan to 2017
WA e R ] 3
From 2013

- From 2014
From 2015
From 2016
Taotal of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior vears
Applied to 2017 distributable amount
Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 31

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: §

a Applied to underdistributions of pricr years
b _Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

b= = B [ 2 = [ I = [ <]

b=

o |a 0o [T |w

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990—EZ) 2017

732027 10-06-17



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 INC. 13-2866655 pages
[Part VIT supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10, ParL Il line 17 ut 17b, Part ll, line 12,

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part Vv,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

PART II, SECTION C, LINE 17A, FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST:

EXPLANATION CONCERNING THE 10% FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST -

THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THAT IT QUALIFIES AS PUBLICLY SUPPORTED UNDER

THE FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TEST SET FORTH IN TREAS. REG. SECTION

1.170A-9(F)(3).

THE ORGANIZATION MEETS THE PUBLIC SUPPORT FACTORS SET FORTH IN THE

REGULATIONS, AS SET FORTH BELOW:

1. PERCENTAGE OF FINANCIAL SUPPORT:

AS SET FORTH IN THE REGULATIONS, AN ORGANIZATION WILL NOT BE TREATED AS

NORMALLY RECEIVING A SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT OF GOVERNMENTAL OR PUBLIC SUPPORT

UNLESS THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUCH SUPPORT NORMALLY RECEIVED EQUALS AT LEAST

10 PERCENT OF TOTAL SUPPORT.

AS SHOWN IN FORM 990, SCHEDULE A, PART II, SECTION C, LINE 14, THE

ORGANIZATION'S PUBLIC SUPPORT PERCENTAGE IS 21.15% WHICH IS GREATER THAN

THE TEN PERCENT SUPPORT TEST REQUIREMENT.

2. ATTRACTION AND SOURCES OF SUPPORT:

THE REGULATIONS REQUIRE THAT AN ORGANIZATION MAINTAIN A CONTINUOUS AND

BONA FIDE PROGRAM FOR SOLICITATION OF FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC,

COMMUNITY OR MEMBERSHIP GROUP INVOLVED. AMONG OTHER THINGS, CONSIDERATION

WILL BE GIVEN AS TO WHETHER THE SCOPE OF FUND RAISING IS REASONABLE IN

LIGHT OF THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES. THE FACT THAT THE

ORGANIZATION MEETS THE SUPPORT REQUIREMENT FROM A REPRESENTATIVE NUMBER OF

PERSONS WILL BE TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION. IN DETERMINING WHAT IS A

REPRESENTATIVE NUMBER OF PERSONS, CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO, AMONG

OTHER THINGS, THE TYPE OF ORGANIZATION INVOLVED AND WHETHER IT LIMITS ITS
732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 INC. 13-2866655 pages
[Part VIT Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I ine 10; Part Il line 17 or 17b, Part Ul ling 12,

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 93, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part [V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

ACTIVITIES TO A PARTICULAR COMMUNITY OR REGION OR TO A SPECIAL FIELD WHICH

CAN BE EXPECTED TO APPEAL TO A LIMITED NUMBER OF PERSONS.

AS THE MISSION OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO SUPPORT AND PROMOTE INTERNATIONAL

COOPERATION AND UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN JAPAN, THE UNITED STATES, AND OTHER

COUNTRIES THROUGH LEADERSHIP EXCHANGES, POLICY DIALOGUES AND RESEARCH, AND

THE FACILITATION OF PERSON-TO-PERSON INTERACTIONS; IT HAS APPEALED TO THE

GENERAL PUBLIC AND THROUGH AN EFFORT OF PERSONAL SOLICITATION THE

ORGANIZATION HAS IDENTIFIED A NUMBER OF NEW DONORS OVER THE LAST FEW

YEARS. THE ORGANIZATION WILL CONTINUE TO REACH OUT TO NEW DONORS IN THE

COMING YEARS WHILE CONSOLIDATING THE COMMITMENT OF THOSE THAT THE

ORGANIZATION HAS ALREADY SUCCESSFULLY SOLICITED.

3. REPRESENTATIVE GOVERNING BODY:

THE REGULATIONS PROVIDE THAT THE FACT THAT AN ORGANIZATION HAS A GOVERNING

BODY WHICH REPRESENTS THE BROAD INTERESTS OF THE PUBLIC, RATHER THAN THE

PERSONAIL AND PRIVATE INTERESTS OF DONORS WILL BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT.

AN ORGANIZATION WILL BE TREATED AS MEETING THIS REQUIREMENT IF ITS

GOVERNING BODY IS COMPRISED OF PERSONS HAVING SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR

EXPERTISE IN THE PARTICULAR FIELD OR DISCIPLINE IN WHICH THE ORGANIZATION

IS OPERATING.

THE ORGANIZATION IS LED BY A BOARD OF DIRECTORS WHO HAVE MANY YEARS OF

EXPERIENCE, CAN PROMOTE AWARENESS AND IS WELL SUITED IN REPRESENTING THE

ORGANIZATION TO THE PUBLIC.

4. AVAILABILITY OF PUBLIC FACILITIES OR SERVICES:

DUE TO THE NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S ACTIVITIES (FUNDRAISING), THIS

TEST IS NOT APPLICABLE.
732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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g’; 05;;"03?'9)’ 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

o P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 7
epartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
INC. 13-2866655

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X | s01(e)( 3 } (enter number) organization

4947(3)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Uo0oodH

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Nate: Only a section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170()(1){(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E27), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000; or {2} 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |I.

:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Ill.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . D 8

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 930-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2017)

Name of organization

JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

INC.

Page 2
Employer idcntification number

13-2866655

Pattl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

1

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll [:'

(a)

$ 97,326. Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 76,000

Person
Payroll [:|

. Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D

(a)

$ 42,029. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

$ 24,941.

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 10,000.

(a)

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

$ 10,000.

723452 11-01-17

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll E]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part |l for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Name of organization

JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

INC.

Page 2

Erpluyer identitication number

13-2866655

Part]
(a)

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ! if additional space is needed.

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

7

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D

(a)

$ 5,000

. Noncash [:l

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

s 5,000.

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll I:]

(a)

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 5,000.

(a)

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

(a)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(a)

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

723452 11-01-17

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [:I
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 930, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of orgarization

JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
INC.

Employer identification number

13-2866655
PartIlT Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c})
No.
froom D ioti £ ®) h ) FMV (or estimate) o (d) wed
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
$
(a)
(c)
No.

- (o) R FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given . : Date received
Part1 (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.
from b ot " (b) h } FMV (or estimate) - (d) wed
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
(c)
No.
froom D it £ (b) h ) FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
ol escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
B (c)
No.
froom D ot ¢ (b) h . FMV (or estimate) o= (d) wed
s escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
{a)
(c)
No.
. ) ) FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given N . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

723453 11-01-17

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or §50-PF) (2017) Page 4

Narne ol vryanizaliun Employer identification numher
JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
INC. 13-2866655

Part M1 Exclusively Teligious, charitable, elc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part 1ll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or Jess for the year. {Enter lhis info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
]!_"r:rftﬁ] (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:rfn {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:r?! (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;"0';"' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
dl
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)



SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sorvica

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 8890, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

P Attach to Form 990.

OMEB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
INC.

Employer identification number

13-2866655

| Partl | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1  For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . Yes D No
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States.
3 Activities per Aegion. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of |({d) Activities conducted in the region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices gg‘g&‘"ﬁﬁs (oy type) (such as, fundraising, pro- is a program service, exgg?gg‘é’es
in the region | independent |gram sgrvices. investr:nents, gr:f\nts to descr-ibe sp_eciﬂc typ.e investments
irl:]Utﬂ eri:fé‘tcﬁgsn recipients located in the region) of service(s) in the region in the region
3a Subtotal ... 0 0 |sSS 0.
b Total from continuation 4
sheetstoPart] . 0 0 g
¢ Totals (add lines 3a TR : ol ST O [
and 3hb) 0 0 Ji : : A i 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2017

732071 10-06-17



Schedule F {Form 990) 2017

JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

INC.

13-2866655

Fage 2

Partll i Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United S$tates. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any

recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1

(a) Name of organization

{b}) IRS code section
and EIN (if applicable)

(d) Purpose of

Reai
(c) Region p—

(e) Amount
of cash grant

(f) Manner of
cash disbursement

{g) Amount of
noncash
assistance

(h) Description
of noncash
assistance

(i) Method cf
valuation (book, FMV,
appraisal, otrer)

[EAST ASIA AND THE [TO SUPPORT CERTAIN

PROGRAMS OVERSEAS

195,669, WIRE

2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter
3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities

1

732072 10-08-17

Schedule F (Form 990§ 2017



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017 INC. 13-2866655 Page 3
iPartlll. Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
. . {c) Number of | (d} Amount of (e} Manner of (f) Amount of {g) Description of (h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Region recipients cash grant cash disbursement noncash noncash assistance valuation
assistance (boak, FMV,

appraisal, other)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017

732073 10-06-17



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
Schedule F (Form 890y 2017 INC. 13-2866655 Ppages4
[Part V] Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? Jf "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (See INStruCtions for FOIM 926) ... it iee b h et oS h s Sh e e [ Jes No
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? Jf "Yes," the organization

may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign

Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990) .........ccccooeiiiiivciins |:| Yes No
3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? jf "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations (See INSrUCtions for FOMM S471)  iiiiiiimeeimasaees et [ Jves No
4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? Jf "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund
(SEE INSIPUCHONS fOr FOIM 8621) ..o eeoeeiteee oot eamsmeeeseenesssesas s s s e oo e m et 2o em b b e bbbt [ 1Yes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Partnerships (see INStructions for FOMM 8865) ... .. ottt e i e [ ves No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file With FOrmM 990) ... ..ciiiimiiiiiiiiiciiami e siae s seian e e s asaeas s e e s emie |:| Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2017

732074 10-06-17



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,
Schedule F (Form 990) 2017~ INC. 13-2866655 Pages
PartV | Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il line 1 {accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part lli, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

PART I, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS PROCEDURES IN PLACE FOR MONITORING THE USE OF THE

GRANTS OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES. THE GRANT RECIPIENT ORGANIZATIONS

PROVIDE REPORTS FOR USE OF GRANTS.

732075 10-06-17 Schedule F {Form 990} 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ LRI S
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complele o pruvide infuriation for responses to specific qucstions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Iniernal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE ’ Employer identification number
INC. 13-2866655

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S MISSION:

TO PROMOTE INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AND UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN JAPAN,

THE UNITED STATES, AND OTHER COUNTRIES THROUGH LEADERSHIP EXCHANGES,

POLICY DIALOGUES AND RESEARCH.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

(A) POLITICAL LEADERSHIP EXCHANGE PROGRAM - A MAJOR GOAL OF JCIE

ACTIVITIES IS THE PROMOTION OF CLOSER WORKING RELATIONS BETWEEN

AMERICAN AND JAPANESE POLITICAL AND OPINION LEADERS. JCIE'S

NONPARTISAN POLITICAL EXCHANGE PROGRAMS PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES FOR

LEADERS TO SHARE VIEWS IN A FRANK, OFF-THE-RECORD MANNER ON PRESSING

SECURITY, ECONOMIC, AND FOREIGN POLICY ISSUES.

(B) EARTHQUAKE RELIEF AND RECOVERY PROGRAM - JCIE FUNDS ARE BEING USED

TO HELP JAPANESE NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS THAT ARE NOT LIKELY TO

RECEIVE SUFFICIENT SUPPORT FROM GOVERNMENT, BUSINESS, AND OTHER

SOURCES, BUT THAT ARE TACKLING ISSUES ESSENTIAL FOR A SUSTAINABLE

RECOVERY.

EXPENSES $ 140,578. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE § 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECEIVED A DRAFT COPY OF

THE FORM 990 TO REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)

732211 09-07-17




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the arganization JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, Employer identification number

INC. 13-2866655

COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR WRITTEN CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWED AND APPROVED THE

COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICIES AND FINANCTIAIL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)



Send with fee and attachments to: 20 1 7

c HARSUO NYS Office of the Attarney General

- ) L Charities Bureau Registration Section
NYS Annug! Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street :
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

Open to Public

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2017 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2018

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
Address Change JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, 13-2866655
D Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
(] initial Filing 475 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, SUITE 731 02-07-31
I___l Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
[ 1 Amended Filing NEW YORK, Ny 10115 212 679-4130
|:| Reg ID Pending Website: Email:

WWW.JCIE.ORG JGANNONGJCIE.ORG
Check your organization's . - ;
registration category: ] 7Aonly ] EPTLonly DUAL 7A & EPTL) [ EXEMPT* ggg::{;‘syggglgﬁ'i'mgﬁ;"rﬂ:’gl\,'%h:m

12y Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

—
President or Authorized Officer: ; l { ﬁ DV

Signatiﬂle 5 = A Print Name and Title Date
) JAMES GANNON

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Signature Print Name and Title Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:

13- Annual Reporting Exemption{|
Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or

additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit

contributions during the fiscal year.

[:] 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments||
See the following page
for a checklist of [:] Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. r___' Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

S:iFeel
See the checklist on the 7Afiling fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .
Make a single check or money order

next page to calculate your

. payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you A ——

. —epAMEent o) L 3w,
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250. $ 275. epariment ol Law

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated April 2018)
“The "Exempt” category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

768451 04-27-18 1019 Page 1



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE,

INC. T

CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

‘Chgcklist of Schiedulés and Attachments |

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS500 as described in Part 4:

L1 you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

|:] If you answered "yes” in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS00:
JRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

I:] Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

D Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

[_-—_j No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

ICalculate’Yolr Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

‘:] $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

[ $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

[ $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

1:] $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

:] $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
[] $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
D $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

‘Send Your Filing)
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

768461
04-27-18 1019

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated April 201 8)

15 mv Registration Cateaory 7A, EPTL. DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations . These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

-IRS Form 990 EZ Part 1, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part !, line 23(b)).

Page 2
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535 Fifth Avenue, 12th Floor
New York, NY 1001/
P: (212) 967.2300 F: (212) 967.2656

www . lmcohencpa.com

LM COHEN & COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Japan Center for International Exchange, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Japan Center for International
Exchange, Inc. (a non-profit organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A
review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financijal statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

Accountants’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services
Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited
assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountants’ Conclusion
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.



Supplementary Information

The supplementary information included on page 11 is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management. We have not audited or reviewed such information and we do not express an opinion,
a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on it.

Report on 2017 Financial Statements

The financial statements of Japan Center for International Exchange, Inc. as of June 30, 2017 were
audited by other auditors who have merged with LM Cohen & Company, and whose report
dated June 7, 2018, stated that, based on their audit, the financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial statements of Japan Center for International Exchange, Inc. as of
June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

L.M. Colren & Co

New York, New York
May 6, 2019



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30,2018 and 2017

ASSETS
Cash
Investments, at fair value
Pledges receivable
Advances to JCIE - Japan
Prepaid expenses
Due from JCIE - Japan
Security deposits

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Commitments
Net Assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2018 2017
(Reviewed) (Audited)
$§ 144,145 § 120,204

1,148,948 1,120,797

521,680 961,054

76,622 62,418
9,864 2,294
14,954 46,766
28,437 28,437
$ 1,944650 § 2,341,970
$ 14,022 $ 1,679

1,124,711 1,078,445

805,917 1,261,846

1,930,628 2,340,291
$ 1,944,650 $§ 2,341,970

See independent accountants' review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.

Statements of Activities
For the Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017

2018 2017
(Reviewed) (Audited)
Unrestricted net assets
Revenues
Contributions $ 153,907 $ 568,885
Interest and dividend income 23,513 23,387
Realized and unrealized gains on investments 81,587 104,833
Other income 2,553 655
Total revenues 261,560 697,760
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction from program restrictions 621,572 575,739
Total unrestricted revenues 883,132 1,273,499
Expenses
Program services
Human Security and Global Cooperation 422,472 905,168
Global Think Net 128,756 61,178
Civil Net and Grass Roots 136,142 21,875
Political Leadership Exchange 101,335 156,104
Earthquake Relief and Recovery 14,302 13,265
Total program services 803,007 1,157,590
Supporting services
Management and general 33,859 61,143
Total expenses 836,866 1,218,733
Increase in unrestricted net assets 46,266 54,766

See independent accountants’ review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.

Statements of Activities (continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
(Reviewed) (Audited)

Temporarily restricted net assets
§ 165,643 $ 1,245,223

Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions (621,572) (575,739)
(Decrease) increase in temporarily restricted net assets (455,929) 669,484
(Decrease) increase in net assets (409,663) 724,250
2,340,291 1,616,041

Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending $ 1,930,628 $ 2,340,291

See independent accountants’ review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
(Reviewed) (Audited)

Cash flows from operating activities

(Decrease) increase in net assets $ (409,663) $ 724,250
Adjustments to reconcile (decrease) increase in net
assets to net cash used in operating activities:

Realized and unrealized gains on investments (81,587) (104,833)
Changes in operating assets:
Decrease (increase) in pledges receivable 439,374 (961,054)
(Increase) decrease in advances to JCIE - Japan (14,204) 109,131
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (7,570) 10,855
Decrease (increase) in due from JCIE - Japan 31,812 (26,805)
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and
other current liabilities 12,343 (2,891)
Total adjustments 380,168 (975,597)
Net cash used in operating activities (29,495) (251,347)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of investments (129,510) -
Proceeds from sale of investments 182,946 129,768

Net cash provided by investing activities 53,436 129,768
Net increase (decrease) in cash 23,941 (121,579)
Cash - beginning 120,204 241,783
Cash - ending $ 144,145  $ 120,204

See independent accountants’ review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 (Reviewed) and 2017 (Audited)

Note 1 - Nature of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Organization

Japan Center for International Exchange, Inc. ("Center") was incorporated in June 1976 as a non-
profit corporation chartered by the State of New York. The Center was created for the purpose of
promoting, enhancing and contributing to the advancement of world peace, international
cooperation and mutual understanding between Japan and the United States in political, social,
cultural and other areas. The Center is an affiliate of Japan Center for International Exchange -
Japan ("JCIE - Japan"). During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Center contributed
$386,305 and $687,011 to JCIE - Japan, respectively. During the years ended June 30, 2018 and
2017, the Center received $215,577 and $121,481 from JCIE - Japan for reimbursement of funds
expended by the Center on behalf of JCIE - Japan.

Basis of Presentation

The Center follows the requirements of the Not-for-Profit Entities, Presentation of Financial
Statements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. Under this Topic, the Center
is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets, unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently
restricted net assets.

Investment Valuation and Income Recognition

Investments in mutual funds are valued at the net asset value of the shares held by the Center at
year-end and are reported at their fair values in the statements of financial position. Unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statements of activities. Interest income is reported on the
accrual basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Investment income and gains
restricted by a donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met
(either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are

recognized.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Center that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases
in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 (Reviewed) and 2017 (Audited)

Note 1 - Nature of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization are provided by straight-
line methods at rates calculated to amortize the cost of property and equipment over their
estimated useful life. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expenses while major replacements
are capitalized. The cost of equipment, retired or disposed of, and the related depreciation are
eliminated from the accounts, with the resulting gains or losses included in operations.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Center to credit risk consist principally of cash
in financial institutions which, from time to time, exceeds the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation limit.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Tax Status
The Center is exempt from Federal and State income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the U.S.
Infernal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the
financial statements.

The Center evaluates the effect of uncertain tax positions, if any, and provides for those positions
in accordance with the provisions of ASC 450, Contingencies.

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 6, 2019, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 (Reviewed) and 2017 (Audited)

Note 2 -

Note 3 -

Note 4 -

Investments, at Fair Value

The Center complies with the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value in various levels. Level 1 consists of unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the Center has the ability to access.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Center's assets at fair
value as of June 30, 2018 and 2017:

Assets at Fair Value as of

June 30,
2018 2017
(Level 1) (Level 1)

Mutual funds:
Blend funds $ 833,996 $ 832,626
Fixed income funds 314,952 288,171

Total mutual funds: $ 1,148,948 $ 1,120,797
Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are recorded at their net realizable value. For pledges receivable that are
expected to be collected in future years, net realizable value is the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted using a risk free rate of 4.25% as of June 30, 2017. At June 30,
2018, pledges receivable were due in less than one year.

Pledges receivable consist of the following:

2018 2017
Amounts due in:
Less than 1 year $ 521,680 $ 525,000
1 to 2 years - 500,000
521,680 1,025,000
Present value discount - (63,946)

$§ 521,680 $ 961,054

Advances to JCIE - Japan

The Center advanced funds in the amount of $76,622 and $62,418 at June 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively to be expended by JCIE - Japan within one year for the Human Security and Global
Cooperation, Civil Net and Grass Roots, and Global Think Net programs.



JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 (Reviewed) and 2017 (Audited)

Note 5 - Due from JCIE - Japan

The Center paid for certain program expenses on the behalf of their affiliate for joint programs for
which funding was obtained by the Center. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the affiliate owed the
Center $14,954 and $46,766, respectively.

Note 6 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met
either by actions of the Center and/or the passage of time.

Time restricted temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 2017, were restricted for use
by donors for the following purposes:

2018 2017
Human Security and Global Cooperation
programs $ 704,220 $ 1,076,420
Global Think Net programs 12,486 73,627
Civil Net and Grass Roots programs 78,911 106,396
Political Leadership Exchange programs 10,300 5,403

$ 805917 § 1,261,846

Note 7- Commitments

Leases

The Center conducts its operations from a facility leased under an operating lease expiring on
December 31, 2028. The lease includes an escalation clause for real estate taxes and operations.
Minimum future annual rental payments under the noncancelable operating lease as of June 30,
2018 are as follows:

Years ending June 30, Amount

2019 $ 63,108

2020 36,780

2021 37,147

2022 37,519

2023 37,894

Thereafter 215,243

Total minimum future rental payments $ 427,691

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $75,511 and $67,278,
respectively.
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JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.
Schedule of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018 (Reviewed)

Supporting
Program Services Services
Human Security Political Earthquake Total Management
and Global Global Civil Net and Leadership Relief and Program and Total

Cooperation Think Net Grass Roots Exchange Recovery Services General Expenses
Salaries and benefits $ 207,247 $§ 29,677 $ 29,416 $ 8,700 $ 2,000 $ 277,040 $ 27,117 $ 304,157
Occupancy 39,164 13,761 11,795 18,676 3,932 87,328 3,932 91.260
Communication 2,263 665 570 903 190 4,591 190 4,781
Equipment and supplies 557 260 223 353 74 1,467 74 1.541
Professional fees 11,280 3,360 2,380 4,560 960 23,040 960 24,000
Travel 19,923 22,524 21,612 70,081 3,354 137,494 649 138.143
Program expenses 27,486 24,894 14,153 20,902 3,350 90,785 495 91,280
Miscellaneous 5,116 1,548 1,327 2,101 442 10,534 442 10,976
Total before JCIE - Japan contributions 313,036 96,689 81,976 126,276 14,302 632,279 33,859 666,138
Contributions (outlay) to JCIE - Japan 109,436 32,067 54,166 (24,941) - 170,728 - 170,728
Total $ 422,472 § 128,756 § 136,142 $ 101,335 $ 14,302 $ 803,007 $ 33,859 $ 836,866

See independent accountants' review report.
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JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE, INC.

Schedule of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017 (Audited)

Supporting
Program Services Services
Human Security Political Earthquake Total Management
and Global Global Civil Net and Leadership Relief and Program and Total
Cooperation Think Net Grass Roots Exchange Recovery Services General Expenses
Salaries and benefits 3 236,333 § 46,015 $ 3,880 $ 14,842 $ 4,500 $ 305,570 $ 61,683 $ 367,253
Occupancy 50,418 8,663 4,332 8,663 5,775 77,851 3,610 81.461
Communication 1,647 350 175 350 234 2,756 146 2,902
Equipment and supplies 480 94 47 94 63 778 39 817
Professional fees 9,120 1,920 960 1,920 1,280 15,200 800 16.000
Travel 34,259 20,992 4,349 41,781 2,528 103,909 832 104,741
Program expenses 29,767 3,433 4,301 11,071 1,798 50,370 1,144 51,514
Miscellaneous 16,254 3,422 1,711 3,422 2,281 27.090 1.425 28.515
Total before JCIE - Japan contributions 378,278 84,889 19,755 82,143 18,459 583,524 69,679 653,203
Contributions (outlay) to JCIE - Japan 526,890 (23,711) 2,120 73,961 (5,194) 574,066 (8,536) 565,530
Total $ 905,168 $§ 61,178 $ 21,875 § 156,104 $ 13,265 $1,157,590 $ 61,143 $1,218,733

See independent accountants' review report.
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